Van der Vorst Thomas

From: Jasper Vermandere <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 June 2025 19:18

To: Consultations; Pinan Mora Xavier; Van der Vorst Thomas; Poncelet Kris

Subject: Re: 20250528 Public consultation on the Proposal for Amendment to the T&C BSP

aFRR - Jasper Vermandere

| |
elia
| Elia Group

A new answer to the consultation "20250528 Public consultation on the
Proposal for Amendment to the T&C BSP aFRR" has been submitted on

our website.
e Name: Jasper Vermandere
e Email: jasper@yuso.com
e Organization: YUSO
¢ Comments/suggestions to the consultation: On the Amendments to clarify the bidding

obligation: “Typically a BESS uses its power for ancillary service provision and the associated
energy management strategy, wholesale market participation and implicit balancing. Can Elia
please define “unused” capacity? A BESS can be used within the portfolio of a BRP to balance
its portfolio in real-time and contribute to the overall system balance. Can Elia confirm
Scheduled Assets maintain the possibility to deviate from schedule for such purposes?”

On BSP Faster Settlement: "With the dispute period being 60 CD before triggering invoicing we
notice that it’s set on a decent time schedule, which is good. However then we also expect that
it can be resolved within this timeframe which sometimes isn’t the case at present time, giving
us a slight, potential disadvantage in the discussions."

e Upload additional documents if needed:

e Answer confidential: Completely non-confidential
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